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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 9:41 AM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Perdomo, Federico R
Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Chapman, Elaine G; Williamson, Alicia
Subject: List of Attendee for the Calvert Cliffs Audit NRC/Corps/PNNL staff

Dimitri, 
Here is a list of attendees that are known thus far for the audit.  The state/FWS/NMFS have been invited but 
have not let me know if they will be attending.  We should have the hotel info finalized today and will send that 
to you early Monday.  We also are developing an agenda and will send that next week (hopefully Monday 
also). 
Thanks 
Laura 
 
NRC staff 
Laura Quinn - Project manager 
Alicia Williamson - Project Manager/Cultural 
Nebiyu Tiruneh - Hydrology  
Ian Cozens - Hydrology Shadow (Training) 
Harriet Nash - Terrestrial and Aquatic Ecology and Land Use 
Andrew Kugler - Alternative site selection process  
Jack Cushing - Sr Project Manager/Alternatives/Land use 
Dan Mussatti (tentative) - Socioeconomics 
 
PNNL Staff 
Maryann Parkhurst - Team Lead 
Paul Hendrickson - Site Selection Process 
Corey Duberstein - Terrestrial Ecology 
Roy Kropp - Aquatic Ecology 
Mike Fayer - Hydrology 
Michelle Niemeyer - Socioeconomics 
 
Corps 
Kathy Anderson 
 
EPA 
Kevin Magerr 
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